sidered the only public building in the city with
any pretension to architectural regularity.

It has little changed either exteriorly or in-
teriorly since it was first erected.

This sacred edifice contains many beautiful and
historical monuments; while, in the vestry may be
seen the massive communion plate, a present from
George II1.

No. 23.—The Court House:

Like the Anglican Cathedral, was also built on
a portion of the Franciscan grounds. It was
finished in 1804 and destroyed by fire in 1872.

Opposite the St. Louis Hotel is what, is called the
Montcalm House, certainly one of the most
ancient buildings in the city, having been erected
in 1678, but having no relation whatever with the
heroic Marquis de Montcalm, On the otherside of
St. Louis street Stands.

No. 24.—The Kent House.

A portion of which is still older than it’s neighbor
dating as far back as 1636. For several years,
it was the town residence of the Duke of Kent,
father of the late Queen Victoria. The capitula-
tion of the city was signed here by M. de Ramezay.
No. 25.—The Ursuline Convent:

The first monastery was completed in 1641, but
destroyed by fire in 1650 as also it’s successor, in
1686.
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